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A1Q
TiE TARTE CHARGLES.

report, was siich as to render them unable to
i;(l,\‘_gr‘l‘ti tll::pglt:le\?t{lou ‘lLidcsler\'ed, and thus on

'tant points they 3 2
erred. The charge lg:— » they have decldedly

[
*That the Honourable Thomas M ’

, McGreevys

MR, - J. CURRAN’S MASTERLY hcl{xg a member of the Parlimment of (humdi.

SPEECH and ) ‘mcmber of the Quebee Harbour

(._ommlsslon, entered  juto an  agreement

R with Larkin, Connelly & Co., atter they hud

w;:l(itilrm‘l"l()r le ldl'e«li;lng cortract of 1882, by

syl . Prlvileges and -, conslderation of thelr taking his

on the EEEDI t of the Privilegc W brother, Robert H MeGreovy; Into the pm?lm-{'-

roctlons Committee—an Able and ship \.vlth thp‘m,aud giving him an interest to

Lloc . the extent ol 30 per cent. in the work tendered

Kloguenct Review,

—
—

. who on rising was loudly

ALy, CURIYS
cheeredl. sl
\lr, Speaker.
e pomurks Lhive
h‘cl::‘; [ desire Lo state to the House how
matter,

wply Jres ;
d,Lq;if"m.“-. } ~hould have been made the in-
ra gt by which an Incarreot declarntion
“m”".\.-.p 1o this Honse on behalr of the hon,
wa r,‘\"'l- fop (uehee West (Mr. Mcetirervy)who
mett L|\'i|u-. Hme ot that thme that there was
tad (OB a contid e sustadned aninst him,
“'”'m, e now hedore e House has beey
Thc""p‘..l T st addiness which haediy leads to
greevild B 0 whieh the hon. gentleman has
1)10((""‘“. nise Lo arrive at, have listened
aske sreat attenilon to the sub-amend.
rovoscd by the hon. member fur North

3 Metarthy), and with deep atten-

Iy sfote pru(,'-.-edln;_' toofter the

= we remarks e bas niade—and must
tiva 1O ll} Lanmot see upon whnt grounds e
eoptes® LU ferlve o that conclision, in

ean Wrev

eorvicions which? imselr has
\.ic“-()'.llu'lil‘ltl.\.l jons which he himsel! has

k nite i some respects he diftered
mad e report of the minority, in most In-
””m-) Juer tellowedd very closely the reasoning
stanees B e Copnnittee 5 and cortainly,
in (h ! wl to the Levisgraving dock, he con-
willh howel  that there was no charge

clusively

hegore Hhis ouse which the lion, Ministeraf
paipre 1

et~ cilledupon to answer. 17
u:m-—h.-c;nl-rl (-m:lmn dtt!u-uuwnlls
i e haneds of the Committee nt the
were !':“'l‘ '\‘,'“t: ol the Investigation—documents
"“":‘."'1 though semember of the Commlttee,
which by N1 several days after the proveed-
pm'rlb-‘ul cloactl it there was not only no
inzs I o<t the Minisier in connection with
charét AR v, tnit it The evidense never cune to
thin e ledize, as it certadnly never eame to
s k"l'\"l"‘ « of the Conunittee who were to
he hrl‘m whe nat ler the matter drop alto-
"“l er '|'\ eptirely frrelevant, nnd not make {t
gethelE20 ot & mntion _or aa amendment
".‘L\-‘l MNerely involyes further trouble wod
ul ‘n:i:--ni-m'm a question alrendy sufliciently
cum',n‘-:.ml + 'Fhe hon. gentlemen hus spoken
(‘\)mlml\'_ or the Levis praving dock but he has
not o ereat deal of alfention tothe contract
"-'“ﬁ,riii:h Colambin., It was notmy iotention
in Bl id anything upon the subject of the
A :.iﬂl Columbin eontraet, beeatise it appeared
Buti=h et of 1he Committee was clear,
l.n mm\»i\.- and just on that subject, based
““wil i« upon the cvidence of  Mr,
‘l":rh‘\‘ ppon his own admlssion, tupon the
l:tlel:\" written, upon afl the inktructions
«vhh'r'n. in the department from beglnning to
A i—all windinz up not only with the report of
\[r. Perley, hut with the sol*mn statement
el tuok the full and nbrolute responsibi-
Jity of havins pwarded the mount w hich was
alfowwd for the plant 3t even according to
the statenient of the hon member for Naorth
simeoe, tho svidenee is entirely insuftlelent
and e sive as _rw.::n'll:i the hon. Mindster
i Works. Why, [ ask again, should
there he turther investigution © Why should
there be further complication Why should
we still yo rurtherinto the matierwhen this ad-
mission i mde, and when underthe l_‘ulunppll—
‘n-:nl.l«-1.»:dln-rimmnl(-u —;uh.l_thlsla\'lrl‘lmlly
a erininul rharge—there s always a presuimp-
tion af innoeeaed untit guilt is proved 2 Thete
helng no gt proved, even necording to thelion.
sppllenugys own tatement, lhp hcncl!l,nf atl
Graht lzeuld be ziven to themluister of Public
Workes, whose reputatinn is now at stake. We
have turtiner in this nmemdment a ._%lulnmn-nl
Ut My, Periey, the chiel cpinecr. should not
beeondemnelat the present time—that it would
he unfair to bis character, on aceotint of l)\ﬁ
s ing auevitnbed oo sndden at ek of illk-
times hefure e wits bl to conclude his testi-
many, not o atlow him th come forward and
ite patly and trankly all that took place, nnd
establish one o two thitgs—whether he was
the toot af the Minister or whother the Minis-
tor wis hisanpe, 1 say it is very ulifortunate
that st o dentleman shoulil ralse these
Aitienities o here there i not the slightest
Heerasily Tor theny Liso fur s the wuilt of
) i unfortunately for

M I vois conrerned, .

Mt wentivima, whoreeently stood so high In
the ettt ion of the public st Inrge el inthe
contid-ti 1 Ciovernment, there s ample

vipdenee, alie her witistde of the British
Colttmhin eant 1, altogethier outside of any
o theee contiiaets, in i taet that he aecepted
s aeinowledhae]l 1o have acerpted, as
tiatied T e report of the minovity, as
of the madority, npeesent of LS rom
fractors des that, in one of the
< whith we are now enlled upon toeon-
Sl elanse i ibserfed whieh e could
1. Thechowe towhich |oreter
TR [oxtrnet {ram the specitjentions
or the constetetion of e Feevd raving -lock.
cxhonll the contretor, ot any time, ollvr or
et ny Zratuif neashor kindor other-
tothe cne tpeer, the resident engineer, or
ants, clerks of work s, inspeetors, or
it~ of the commissioners or en-
Ctipe conruission stadl be at o malb tiberty,
e b 1 advisahle, To put an end to the
eontract © Thas the practiee of peeeiving pr
s was noc aply condemned onogeney
ek el s, bt we ive Lhe special understaud-

RERE

Dne written b ther contraei that such presents
Sonld wot e givien or acecpted, Why, theres
{ St hd we wte any more time inocon-

Siderins i ortunate matter? Itisasclear
as noon-day, The hon, gentlem:an )50 sV
it e <hould ot only adopt the proceeding
ol e report of the majority, bhut
that wer slinnnd proeeed to take neasures to
hring to te hae o fastice, tor perjury, Nleholas
Vonnolly o foarkin and Michael Connolly
and el others as the Low otlieers may edvlse,
Pmust ~ay that when names ate mentioned by
the hon <en'lo man [ eannot for the lite of e
onreetve wiy e does not begln with those
whom nobody e ves o exeept  when their
teiony 1~ corroharated hyo other cviderwee,
Thers is not o the speech the hon gentlenian
Lit~ defivered one suggestion as 10 what the
partictlor paiad is Gpon whicrh any or those
contractors have perjured ‘themseives. Tt has
Aot Leen potnted out), as it should have been,
o e -atisfretion of This House, when this re-
aulietion Is nuede, espeeiadly as it vartes
Hision of the two reparts before the

s upon which to base their
aciion X W oaels of perjury, lote espeetally
Wit rey to thase whohave been mentioned,
~hoondd © bheen clearly  indicated  before
woeoo e eallel upon ~ to adopt o such

welion i eantragdistinetion to the report of the
maoaiy which s arrived at thi» conclusion,
roan the evaleners, that o conspiracy was
frped, and that the copspirators should be
Proscetted necording (o law, Upon each then
ol tho=e points [ donot think the hon. gentie-
i hus given us wood grounds for varying
ol action from thal suggested elther in the
ot repari or the othier. 1T shall therefore pro-
eocd Tooaive oy view as briefly as 1 ean upon
the e gonerally, nnd siate the reasans 1

Bave tor arriving af the coneluston that the re-
port of the megority of the committee should
besdopted 1315 unnecessary to say that I

those who have

NS
e of
spuken tha! we eannot plree any relinnee o

Cwith the majority

the evidenee of o it Hke Marphy, who hits
acdinit tedd That b a fugitive trom justiee, that
heowia~ no embezzier, that he commenced by
embezxlnge $20,000, that he then cembezzled
Fnon, and (hen came to Canadia and tried to
smbez b the o) remaining He tells us
himsell that, sined coming here, In the earry-
iz out of These works, he has stopped at go-
thiing. He swears that he corrupted the in-
speclors of works earrfed onoat Quebee, He
tefls s that he made @ present or ajoan to Mr.
Livhttoor, we do not know exaelly what for,
1 satistiod M, Lightfoot is perfeelly inno-
e ol any eriminality whatever, hut there Is
o doult that Inmaking that loan Murphy
wis lnyine 4 <cheme to make use of the youny
man on o mture occaston, should opportunity

wrise. [e bribed the Hpgineer-tn-chlef, Mr.
Terley, Mo also swears, and everyhody be-
Teves fajsely, that he corrupted the Minister
of Publie Works by paxing him on two ot

Sions n snm of S50, Now, the other witness,
Robert Metireevy, isiman whose evidenco we
cannol regard with anything but suspicion.

The least we enn sny of him s that ficisn
rrateleldal witness.  Both avowed that thele
evitlenes wis not given in the public Interost,
tha! thee aetion was not taken heenuse they
il shoekell ot the conduct of Mr, Thomns
Metiveevy or 1 wise they fell shocked that
HNY piblie ot should have acted conirary
T hts daty or aad b of oftlee, but. beeause they
coull not get any more conbracts, nnd tuey
were dotermined to have revenge,  Thereiore
we have to take suspielously the evidetes of
the-e nen who kuow too mueh, and unfor-
tsiely we are met on the other sido by the
svidenea of men who know too little, who np-
et nol o know anything at all in agreat
ensuce 1 propose to deal with the veport of
the Bion wentlemen s regards the dredging
eontrael dnd to poipt ouf where 1 think they
are ingecmate o their tinding, [ would not
Mppose that elther of those gentlemen (Ml
and Dinvies) wonfd puit his e ta o doctument
which he did not helleve tn every respeet to be
troe, bt [y sadistied that the magniiude of
the tark with the raultiplieity of work thoy
bl to attend to ontside of the drawing of tha,

1o mnke on thisimportant

ot that duaring the last sessjon ui !

tor, he ngreed to give, and did giv i
nndue nianner his h-.:lp and lll‘;llluin!(!?:‘ m rlxlx?dnol;
to seeure Lo them the sald contruet,
“Thattothisend he, the said Thomas Me-
tireevy undertook to secure the dismissal of
z‘ﬁf??“ !ﬁ'lml).PlL‘. Morris amil Pilkington from

1 l‘Olﬂ d ﬂl"'-'n'llndllu‘u [hv_}' weresodisntssed
?!l(l))':!('!) aced by 1enry Fo Perley and John E.

}‘l[le findlig by Messes. Mills and Davies Is1—

Ookingal all the evid-nee and comparing
the vorrespondence. wrillen at the time. we
! find . SThat Thomas Medreevy, did covruptly

lead hits influenee wsa weiber of Parlinment
wl as o member of the Board of Harbor (o
missioners, inorder to secure the trm of Lar-
Rin. Connolly & Co. the contract, aud to pro-
cure tor them undite and tproper concesstons
arterwards, and that hedid thilx an constdera.
( Lon of the seld firm having tuken his brother
Robert Into partnershlp with them, aud giving
hi an interest to the extent of 39 per cent.”

3oth reports agree that this intercest nf ) per
cent. was proven, [ am satistled that Mr,
Thonuis Metiracvy knew that his brother had
an interest, but there is no proot establishing
that he knew Jie had 50 poare cent. interest. GOn
the contrary, I am satistled thiet Thonns Me-
Greevy thonght, as he swore, that R. H, Me-
Greevy, hts brother, was a kind ot contract-
brolker or peddler of contracts, and was mak-
Ing a certain stin of moucey out of thecontract-
ors ; bt he never imagined that he had acen-
mulited the wealth he huud in conneetion with
these contracts, 1n tact, we have his own state-
ment in regard to whant he belleved, and there
{s no reason to dishelleve that statement. M.
Robert McGireevy was a factotum for him; he
was very humble, he was lying low and keep-
Ing dark, but he felt his day would come and
had arrived in 1888, when, aceording to Thomas
MeGreevy, It dawned upon R IL McGreevy's
mind that he should become one of the direct-
ors of the Richclieu Company. Mr. MeGreevy
suys:

“ It was at the end of IS8 or the commence-
nent of 1889, before the clectfons took place,
that in l-‘chrmu?- some person told ine that my
brother wus tryfng te ge! on the Board of the
Richeliva  Cotapauy. I think it was Mr.
Michael Connolly who told me. (e Wasa
director at the time, and we  were o aur
way from one of the maelings ot the board
when he saldtome, that Robert Metireevy waxs
frying to become a direetor. 1 =ald to JMr.
Connolly * what business has he to gothere;
he daes not own any stock or s any motiey to
put Into Investments; he ix 100 much indebt
and bas no vight to go there’ 1 said further
that I thought it was to ereate ndivision by
putting :t nitmber of dircetors oft, I stuted at
the time that some of theother directors would
think that 1 was intriguing to et some of then
off the Board, and I was very much annoyed
about it

(3. You have just stated that the first difi-
culty between you and your brother  arose o
of a statement which had been made to you by
Michael Connolly, to the etteet that your
brother sought election as n director of the
Richelieu Company ?—2\. Yes,

“Q. And you thought it was himpossible, s
he had no nicans to buy stork nor was he then
In the possession of the stock which would give
him an interest in the aflairs of the Company ?

. Yed,sir,

“Q. What did you then say to Michael
Connolly, and what did Michael” Connolly say
to you on ttat subject? Did he give youto
understand that you werse in error ahout your
brother's means ?—A. e disclosed to me that
Robert Mctireevy was o partner in the firm,
and had alarge amount of monay there fnthe
company; that he was spreulating with Murphy
in the stock of the compiny.

“ (). Hethen said yout were inerror as to the
financial condition of your brother ?—\.  Yex,
and that he was a partner in the firm,

Q. Ilethen stated thut fact to you for the
first time 7—A. For thefirst time.

4. Andyousay that wns 1n 1488 or the be-
winning of 1889 7—A, Coming down from n
menting of the direetors of the Richelieu Com-
pany.

“ Q. Did you have any conversitlon with
yvour hrother subsequently '—A. Yes, the next
thine I met him ! reproachicdhim for the whoie
thing, in my oflice at Quebee, it we guarrelted
about, it,nnd I said some very hard things to
him. Wenever spoke sinee that day, or never
had any conversation.™

So that Robert MeGreevy
Thomns Metireevy knew it, hut he did not
know to what extient. The tinority report
woes on to state In reterence to the dispissal of
NWinipple & Morris:

eThe works of the Levis wraving doelk, and
those of the Quebee havbour, were ander the
direetion of ativm of Lomdonenelneers, Messrs,
Kinipple & Morris, whose plans had beed uil-
judized  the best  atter public  competition,
Messrs, Kinipple & Morrls' resident engincer
was Mr. Woodtord Pilkington.,

serhie contractors bad frequent  differendes
with Vitkington andcomplainedorhis severny
in catsing them to keep to the speeitications
and contracts.  In fuet Mre. Muarphy  swears
that the engipneers were severe on them in
keeping them tothe tetierof the contrae!, and
that it vwas aquestion whetherthey woulid have
to give up the contract or the cngineers e dis-
misssed. An organized system ol denun-
ciation wus carvied on against the vesident en-
gineer inthe papers the confractors eonld eon-
frol—some of the articles being wrltten by the
contractors themsetves, They resolved to et
rid of them. The cood wiil ot Mes Thomas Mes
Greevy was seettred, awd Kinipple & Morris
were repliced by enginecrsehosen hy My, Me-
Greevy himself, nud who wers unider the con-
trol of the Departisent of Public Works. The
contractors wanted ehanges in the contracts,
but unfortunately they appear to have been
able, atter the changeolthe engineers, toahtain
anvthing they desired. 16 would seem that
their principal objeet was to hnve the en-
wineers out’of the way inworks to come.”

It must strike any one who has listened to the
testinony given berors the Committee that,
witent the minority report sayvs there w i
anized system of dennneiation earvied on
in~t the engineers aud that those engineers
sere dixmissed Hhrough the aezeney of M, Me-

wy, they are entlrely at jault, There is
«evidenee of M. Dobell, there s the doeti-
meniary evidence which 18 contained iu the
etter of M Veeret, which T may read later on,
but, taking up the evidence of Mr. Dohhe]l, it
miet convines anyone that these men wers
properly dismissed, and for totally diflerent
reasons, Thisis the evidence :

<) Yeuremember that Moes
Morrts were origlually t
uebee improveinen?! .Y

<}, Andthe doek, and soon?—A. Yes,

(3, They were removed from that position 7—
A. Yes,

s remember vishitly, hoth yourself and Mr,
Ty members of the Board, objeeted to thelr
remnvil ?=Yues: we protested,

). And Mre Rae maude s formal notarial
protest janinst that eourse, and you nade a
protest less formal?  ACThe protests are those
recorded in the minntes, )

(), You had objeetlons, which were express-
ad af that time, to their removal?=AL Yes.

o Dy Me Dulmet:

W hat year were they removed T—A. About
1882,

o By My, Henry d .

Q. But afler your protest agalnst their re-
moval, some thne subsequently., sormething ue-
curred which tndueed youto chanige your mind
on the subjeef P—A, AL tirst T protested strong-
1y agafust their removal, but shortly  after-
wards some matters eame to my knowledye ns
to the aetlon they hadtnken in the vonstrue-
tion of the graving dock whieh led me to chunge
my view. [ found that the resident. engineer
hod wrltten or eabled to Messrs. Kinlpple &
Morrls, telling him that it was imposible o pul
the doek gates whero they were trying to do
and that they had spent 2months trying te o
thix. ILustend of eoming out and making a
proper survey, Messrs, Kinlpple & Morrls
merely enliedout: < dMovethem 70 teet baek, anud
50 further work wis gone on with 70 feet. bhack.
Finding they could not succeed there the en-
pineers enbled out to put the gues T feet still
further biuelk. I thowght myselt thid that was
w sutliclent renson for making chanse.

Q. What wasthecanuse of the diffteulty in
Macing the gates where it had been originally
nteuded to pliee them?

A. They sounded and found roek, and when
they cune to 1y 70 feet baele, when they came
1o et the foundation, they discovered boulders
ot bed of sand, wnd it was fmpuossible to put
the gates thero.

s, And as to the serotunl attempt whieh
wis also ndvised by enble, they were in the
snme predienment P—A. Iixactly the same
pr. dicament,

o). Then yon consed 1o have any confldenee
In these englneers in respoct to their attontion
to the worlt that you hud previous AL
belleved when thit enmo o my knowledge it
was suflielent to diseharge any englucers,

Q. Andyouthen agreed with the eourse that
had been taken in diseharging themt—A,
Most certainly.

). And you nre now of the kume opinion
that you wore then o—A. Lnthrely,

‘(). Was your loss ol confidence In them at-
tributable to want of skillor wantof attention ?
_.A. Wantof attentjon.

Kiniple & Morris would not come out from
England, but thoy cabled those geuneoralinstruc-

was interested,

= Kinipple &
neers of the

tlons to their enginecer, Pllkington, a young
man whorn they left in charge of a work of
sueh vast importance that ho was to mmove the
mtes buck 70 feet, nnd then another 70 feet,
hey were properly dismissed as, I think every
hon, gentleman 1y thls House will conclude,
forthetr grosy negligence.”

The majority report inakes charge 3 of the
zeneral repori their second churge. It has ref-
érence to the dredging of the wet basin at 35
vents g yard, ‘Thegeneral report gives its tind-
ingut poage L5:

“The Commlttee therefore find that Thomas
Melireevy, knowlng his brother wis o puriner
in the firm of Larkin, Connolly & Co., miule
arrangement with them by which hewas to
recetve from then §25,0i0 to be appropriated for
politiead ptirposes, out af the procevds of i con-
traet for S0,000 cuble yards ot dredging in the
wet dock of Quebee harbour works nt the prica
of 33 per yard, which it was nuderstood he
woulld endenvour ta procure for the firm. There
1% 10 evidence that Thomas MeGreevy used his
i nee with the Department of Publle
< in cannection with the making of 1his
conliaet. The coniraet wis noi let by the De-
partmen: or Fubiic Works but by thie Harbour
Commissioners, ind it appears that the depart-
et ad nothing to do with the contraet. Mr.
Periey  was conneeted with it oltly us englneer
ol the Yarbour Comnissioners

“Ihe only evidence ot the use ol fufluonce
upon Mr. Perley, as the ehie!l engineer of the
Narbour Commlbssivners. Is that constituted by
Lo inference arlsing from Thomas MeGreevy's
letters, wcconnt of Mr. Perley’s
heaith, it was found impossible to o
dence upon this snd many other matters,'”

And the correspomlenceds here given. [ think
Uit conetusion of the majority ought to be
aitisfietory, Bat the minority report endervors
to link sir Hector Langevin with s transac-
tion. 1t wasadmitted by the last speaker[ M. Me-
Carthy.j that Sir Heetor Laogevin hud no con-
peetion at all with this contract; but they
say **the question  arlses between  what
pitrties the blame is to be distributed and how
e 81 1Heetor Langevin was or should huve
been coznizant ot tho facts 2" Now,upon what
evidence do they arrive at that concluzion?
Thomas MeGreevy nnd Perley were to blume,
and possitly the linrbonr Comlistoners, for
thelr want of superviston; but nothing
but o desirve to injuro Sir Heetor Y.angevin
could have induced those hon, gentlemen to
put that indthelr report. They try to support
this by the evideuce of Mr. Valin, Mr., Valln's
evidinee was shown by the hon. mewber for
Cuntherland (Me Dickey)the other nizht tobe
utterly unrelinble.  The hon. member for
Cumberland showed that the evidencs of Mr.
Dobell, which was Invoked on the other side,
was most conelusive in support of Sir Heetor
Langevin when read in rall, and all its com-
ponent parts luken together. \ alin came he-
fore that Commitice and proved himself to be
a nonentity ; he acknowledged himselt tobea
man of no understinding at all; and inmy
opinton It the Minister of Publie Worksis de-
serving of any censure it was because, us a
metmber of the GGovernment, he aliowed such a
mun to aet on that board and he its chairman,
His letter which wis read here the other night
proves that. Heglves tniormatlon to i xentle-
mnn of the press one day, the next day he signs
s written statement taking back every word
and contradicting every statement., Then he
conmes hefore the Committee, and whilst he
swears to conversations which he held with
Sir Ilector Langevin and with Thomas Me-
Greevy of which he made no note, and which
took pluce years ago, at the same thne he can-
not swear as 1o theexact amount of three sums
of money that were paid Into his hands out of
the moneys of this very plunder for which he
had given his written receipts, for which he
had signed his name. e canunot remember
whether It was 31,200 or $1,500, or what amount
t was. It was upon the statements of a wit-
ness like that that hon. gentlemen opposite
based the finding of their report in this re-

speet,

ll\'ow, with regard to the eontraet for the com-
pletion of the Levis graving dock. The min-
orlty report #ays:

wPhat in the year 1884 the sald Thomas Me-
tGireevy agreed with members of the firm or
Larkin, Connolly & Co. to secure for them a
rontracet for the completion of the graving dock
at Levis, on conditlon that he should recelve
from them any excess over the sum of 50,000
of the rontract price, and that, accordingly, the
saald Thomas Metireovy afterwards recoivod
trany the sald frm the sumof $22,000,

Both reports muke this charge No. 3. Mr,
Fitzpatrick, In hix admivable address before
the Commitiee, absotutely demnlirhed this
charge. Heshowed that the countliet of testi-
mony between Robert MeGreevy and Murphy
was stieh that no person could place any ie-
linnco upon it, and that the evidence is so un-
satisfaetory that we must, perforee, come tothe
finding of the generat Committee.  But the
minority report says:

“In orderto arrive at an intelligent judg-
ment on this charge, it Is necessary to review
the fucts eonnceted with the letting of the
original coutract, the manner in which that
comi rel had heen earried out up tothe time
when the supplementanl contrnet was enfered
into, the entering into that supplemental con-
truct, and the payuentswhich hinve been mde
to the contenctors from time to time.

e original contract was entered into the
I7th August, 1878, between the IHHarbor Com-
missioners of Quebee awd Larkin, Connolly &

0.

v It provided that for the constderation of
2 2380 the contractors shoull build and
finish a gravingdock at Taevis 590 reet long and
1 teet wide, and hamdl the sume over tothe
Commissioners completed in accordance with
drawings and speciticutions on or hefore the Ist
of June, ISS2

» Most eflvetive provisions  were inserted
seeuring the Harhor Commissiooers from any
claitns for extras or damages, and holding the
contraciors responsible not only for taliures
and delays io the exeentionof the contraet, but
also for the stability of the work ltself, and all
it< plunt when built.

s Epecial clanses were tuserted throw:ng the
risics ahd vesponsibilities upon the contractors
with respeet to the foundations on which any
ol the works were to be erected, or with regard
to the materfads to he excavated.

“ Ve mention these clauses in passing, be-
enttse they seem atfterwards to have been ju-
nored. when entering into the supplemental
contract with  the contractors, and in the
seftlement of thelr elafims.”

I want first of all to direet the attention of
the House to this last elause. They say we
have lgnored the stern, striet clauses of the
first contracls, On the contrary, the hon.
wentt lenren must have Lidled o read the con-
traet earetully or they would have found ;

< Phat nothing in this supplementary con-
traet shall be interpreted as prejudicing, alter-
in, or changing the rights or clalms or cither
party under the contract for the bullding ot
the gravioe dock  hereinbetore recited, and
duted ITth August, 1898.”

(ould there b awvihing elearer than that e
This must have exenped the attention of these
hon. gentlemen when they were making their
report, else they would not pat In black and
white that (hls clause was entively lgnored
when there is an absolute statement here that
nothing is to alter the linbilitles and responsi
bllities of the parties under the first contract.
aAgaln, speaking of the claims for extras, the
minor{ty report says:

s« In view of the language of the contract
under whieh they bound themselves to build
e graving dock, and nssume the risk of the
foundation, &¢.. and became liable to heavy
penalties for delays, this claim of Larkin,
Connolly & Co. for SO dmmuages was
certalnly bazeless, and in our opinfon should
have heen instantly repudiated.”

That s sound doetrine, no doubt,  The houn,
gentleman who spoke Inst has well polnted out
the peculinr character of these contracets, We
know what has been done in respeet to con-
traets sipee long years before Confederation.
These contracts are so one-sided nud striet that
the contractor has no righis at all. We know
thatit has been the hablt 1o refer alldifficultles
under contraets of this kind to arbltrution
whenever the contractors would acgept the
chier engineor, even whoere he himsell had
muade his final estimate. 1 yon take one of
these contracts you tind that contructors are
ubligod to submit to all changes, aiterations,
&e.which in the optulon of the engliveer may
require to bumade. They are to c:im no ex.
trits ;. they are to claim no damages, the
engineers are to control them In every shape
and form, they cean divect them asto how to
cnrry on the business and the number of men
they shall employ, in fact they ean eontrol nll
thelr operations, I desire to refer briefly to
tho last elaunse which I mentioned a tew mln-
ntos ago. The elause states that the engineer
ts to be the arbiteator of all ciaimes of any kind
whatever and is not  only te be the engineer
controlling the works, but in case of disagree-
ment he is to aet as arbitrator?

Afr. DIexEY =Is the hon geatloman reading
the general forin of contraet, i}

Mr. CrraNx—=Yes; allthese cluuses are in
the contracts to which we are referring.  We
all know that prior to and ever slnee Con-
federation no Government has ever objecled
1o snbmitting sueh elaims elther to the lnte
Mre, I'age or to Mr, Uerley. It was looked
upon as the only recouree the contructor had
i he entered  inta o contrnet  like this,
Would hon, gentiemen propose that a Govern-
ment should hold the contractors Hterally to
their tormy when it was proved that they had
attempted at two difterent places aod at great
expunse to obtain toundations when no fottnds-
tions ecould be obtained.  The Government
could not act inthat way, Therelore, I come to
the conclusion that the hon. gentlemen were
notjust In that section of the roport. I may
sny, wishing to bo perfectly honest in thig mat-
ter, that where the Minister of Public Works
muade an error, and a very great ann, was when
he allowed his ohlef engineer to becomo tho

chief enginecr of tho harbour works at Quobee.

1t wasalleged by the hon. _membaer for Blmocoee
{Mr. McCarthy) that the Minister had recom-
mended Mr. Perley for the positlon of chlef
enginecr of the barbour works. Is that s0?

Mu. McCartuy. Yes. .

MEg. CURRAN. That is entirely incorrect. I
was Folng to draw the attention of the hon.
gentlemcen who drafted the milnority report to
thts error, Sir Hector Langevin did nothing ot
tho kind. They say:

 Perley was recommended to tuis Yosluon by
the Minlster of Public Works, aund Boyd was
recommended as asslstant engineer by Perle{.“

T contend that Is altogethier incorrect and I
wili show that by documents which I will
refer to in i moment, The Minister conseated
he should e, When the Harbour Commlis-
stoners of Quuebee telegraphed up, or Mr. Per-
ley telegraphed up that he had been appolinted
by them, 1he Minlstergave his consent, There
I8 where the Mlinister of Public Works made
the great mistake of his 1lfe.  That permission
to aceept the appointinent no doubt arose from
the kindness of henrt of the Minister.  Ho felt
that the salnry recelved by Mr, Porley was
inndequate for the dutles he was performiog
wnd consented, tn order to swell his salary, to
his necepting that position, A debate occurred
in this House on the 2ist January, 187, when
the question of the payments to Mr. Perley
enme up.  Discussing the question of extra
paviment to My, Perley, Mr. Langelier kald :
< jlo 15 ulso elnerenginear of the Quebec har-
bour works. I think thut is for the Intercst of
the works becianise he has corrected the great
hlunders whileh were made by his predecessors,
1 would like, howover, to know whether
he is inrecelpt of any salary as chief englnecr
ol the [avhbour Commisstoners or Quchee.”
No doubt that permission  was given on
neeount of the acknowleduzed ability of Mr.
Perley, bt at Lthe same time to ennble
that  oficer to et paid o salary com-
mensurnte with bis responsibillty and posi-
tion. Sir Riehard Carvtwright speaking on
the subject sald, adding up the varfouramnounts
received in all by Mr. Perloy aunually, ** That
makes shout #4,500, It may bou the case that
you reqilre to ‘my somewhat larger salnries
than you have been doing to officors of tirst-
elass grade nnd frst-cinss ability If we can get
them, but I think it would be better ifthey
should receive u large salary tairly and square-
Iy, than that we should eke it out here, there
and everywhere In half a dozen ways.’””  That
was sound doctrine. ‘The motive of the Minig-
tor of Public Wourks was no doubt benevolent.
His kind-heartedness wans the cuuse of his
political ship-wreck. The results of that
error  are manifest. Instead of be-
ing engineer in chief of the Department
of  Publlc Works, standing between the
(covernment and the engineer of the har-
bour, that salutary chicck was removed, Mr.
Perley wus thrown into immediate contact
with contractors. His dunl quality Rlnccd him
in false position towards Thomas McGreevy,
M., who was hismaster as a harbour com-
missioner and who was constantlyusing his in-
fluence on behnlfofthese contractors in idozen
ways. [t thus aftectad his position towards
thie contractors not only in Quebec harbour
Works, but in British Columbin matters as
woell.

I many refor the Houseto the letter of Mr, Ver-

ret, se¢retary to the Quebec Harbour Commts-
stohers. That letter is too longto read, bhut it
shows what Mr. Verret, secretary of Harbour
Commissioners, reports with roference to
Kinniple & Morris and the appointment of Mr.
Periey.
Let us look at this case in Its general aspect.
All are agreed, except my hon friend from
North 8tmcoe [Mr. McCarthy), that Perley by
the recel})l of the present, aud by his generhl
conduct In this matter, has, unfortunately tor
himself, been proved gullty. We are all agreed
with regard to Tnomas McGreevy,on the ques-
tian ot the Admiral, apart altogether from
these other questions, that he was the owner
of the vessel. There I8 no doubt that he was
the actunl contractor for the carrying of the
malils, nlthough his agent, Mr.Chabot, screened
him from public view. He certainly vlolated
the Independence of Parllament Act in becom-
ing a Governmentcontractor. Wehave, there-
fore, these charges disposed of, and we now
come face to face with the questlon of how
much money Thomas McGreevy actually re-
colved. It was stated in the charges that he
wag pald something Hke $200,000, and the min-
ority report thinksthe amount of the donations
was §170,000. Mr. Mctreevy admits that he
gt e sum of $35000 in ten years, aud that
35,000 of that went to Le Monde and $2),000 to
election purposes.

Mr. Davies{P. E, I.] The hon, gentleman
does not forget that there was §15,000 to pny
Cuaneron’s judgewent against him.

Mr.CruRAN. [said a moment ago that so
rar as Mr. MeGreevy's gullt was concerncd that
there was hardly any use dircussing that.
was merely coming to the point of his own ad-
mission as 1o the mmount he said he hud ap-
plied 10 political purposes for the Congervative
party. Ilesworethut hie had given $53,00 to
Le Monde newspaper and that the other $:20,000
was giving for elections, but he would not state
whereor to whom It was paid. The amount
was 5o trifling in view of the tremendolts hotse
made nbout it having been subseribed by per-
sons carrying on these contraets for ten years,
thai it would be muclhi better indeed If we had
1t rairiy and clearly ated as to where this
#2000 Went, Inthe speeches that have been
made ln this House a great deal has heen seid
with regurd to thoese political contributions and
a great deal has been added about Le Monde
newspaper, and Sie Heetor has beenattacked
over and over asain because he was snid to
have an iaterest in thal newspaper, and the
Governtnent and the party were (denounced -
cause this money had been so acvanced. The
minority report mentioned Le slonde news
paper, but strange to say in this judicial report
as (hey call it, they  say nothing whatever
about Mr. Larkin and the Globe. We must
remember that Mr. Luvkin was first introduend
Into the contracts o the Daminlon of Canada
by the Libaral party (cheera). e wasintro-
direed 1nto 110 contracts of this country on the
Welland Canul years before he went into the
econtract for the Levis graving dock, and that
he and his irmobtained from the Mackenzle
Admintstration. He was not only a Liberal,
or a Reformer. or whatever you wish tocall the
party, but he was actually a president of the
Reforn Associntlon unti] 1ss2, and what doos
he say iimsel(? Look at hiis evidence on pae
w39 and sS4 ot the blue-binok 1—

o Examined by Mr, Daly:

s, What are your polities?—A, 1 ama
Libernl—n Retormer ax they used to be called.

wy. Have you teken an active part in
politles during your liretime? A, " es,

(). Arc youl president ot the Reform  As-
soclation o Lintoln?—=A. Twasat one time
but nol now. I was for six yoars.

+(. Whita you were prestdent ofthat As-
socfatlon, and sfnee, have you taken an active
interest in polities ?—A.  Not of late years.

wd. When were you president of the Re-
form Association of Tincoln?—A. I think from
1876 10 1882,

«Q. Did you contribute to tho campaign
fund of the Iteform party during that timev—
A. Yes; when I was asked to contribute I
did fo.

wy). Both while you were president of the
association and since?—A, Yes; andsince.

v Q. Doyoureenllect the agitation that was
gotng on in British Columbla for the enlarge-
ment of the Esquimatt dock?—A. Yes; 1 heard
ofit; I wasnof there at thetime.

« o you recollect the Globe newspaper op-
posing that enlargement ?—A. Thure was an
artlele to that etfeet from the Oltawa corres-
pondent.

+Q. Yourecoilect that?—A. Yes,

Q. Itis referred to in kExhibit ¢17* as fol-
lows: (Rends). Do you recollect if, after this
appenred in tlic Toronto Globe, the Globe pub-
1=bed an editorial favoringihe enlurgmentof
the dock 2—A. I do not recoliect thut.

"(‘. Are you ut storkholder in the Globe °—
A “es; to nsmall extoent,

+Were you at the time of the agitation ?2—A.
No.

« @, When the enlargement ot thodoel was
asked for?—aA, No. .

« By Mr, Edgar:

s Q. Yourcontributionstothe party to which
you belongup there, were they charged to the
Larkin, Connolly & Co. contracts?—A, They
werechuarged to myselt.”

sothatmy hon. friend wishes us to under-
stand that Mr. Larkin, who was subscribing
at that time, and was subseribing all along,
and whenever he was asked, to the Reforin
party and to thelr elections, did not give any
of the money of tho contraet of Larkin, Con-
nolly & Co., Imt that he gave Mr. Lnrkin's per-
gonnl money, The moncey hegot fromthe con-
tract he put in his pocket, but the money he in-
tended for political purposes he earvied nround
in g satehel, (Great laughter and Minlsterinl
elicers). Let us continue still further to sce
whnt Mr, Larkln swears:

By Mr. Daly:

(), Comingback tothatquestion] was ask-
Ingyou: Did you appronch any person for the
purpose of Influencing the klobe to ngitate for
the enlurgement of the dock 2—A. No.

). bidyouwrite to any person?—A, Yeos
not on that subjeet,

“Q. Whatsubject ?—A.Iwrote toadirector,
calling his attentlon to the article inthe Ottawn
correspondence, and sayingthat wo wanted tho
facfs stated,

w Q). Havo you a copy of that letter?—A. No.

Q. To whom was {Lwritten?—A, J. D, Ed-

.

/Y,
& Ry Mr. Edgnr:
w (). What did_you want Mr. Edzar. to do
about: that? All I wanted was, adtnentioned
{n aletter I stated I had written toafriend in
Toronto, to see tho Globe peoplo and not have
things like that appear. It was doing me no
good, or thom either.”

Here are fiucts that are not montinned at all

newsenpor but we hnve not & single word
about the Globe. - We ‘have nat a single word
about Mr. Larkin having no stock in the Globe
nt tho time an article wans written againat
Larkin, Connolly & Co., but thal he Invested
in some since. Nobody took thetrouble tofind
ont whether he had five or ten thousand dol-
1ars worth of stock ; but It Is a yrent pity that
the thing was not further investigated, so that
wao would have known all nbout thesesubserip-
tions, Itlis Tme clear that he dld subseribe,
and that whilst his parinors were giving in
Quebee for one object or another he was giving
in his own section of the country and helping
the (Liberal) party with money subseriptione,
and when this came up in evidence hefore the
Committoe not one of the hon. gentiemen held |
up his hands in holy horror. [Choers.] The

lender of the Opposition thls afternoon was

very severe 13»011 the late Ministor of Public

Works regarding these noefarious transactions.

He took us back to the days of Warren

Hastings, and he wound up his specehz by road-

tug from Bancroft's History reminlseences of

the Intendant Bigot. Certainly that was all

very interesting. ft Is pleasant to lsten to

the hion. gentleman's glowing perlods even

when denouncing us; but when we think of

the tire that he threw into his denunciations,

how {ndignant he wax concerning the almost

forgotten days of Blgot, and how tiinld were

the disclaimers upon the daysof Paeaud, the

conteruast was vory sirlklnF. {P'rolonged cheor-

Ing.] He told us that the timo mfght. come

when these matters would be investigated by a

proper trihunal, and that then he world call

upon his friends todenounce the corruption in

the Liberal ]mrly in the P’rovince of Quebee.

He Is perfectly willlng to condemn Sir Hector

Langevin us a corrupt man, u briber, a con-

spirator, who has [lulncd with other consplra-

tors to defraud this country of the people'’s

money. ke is preparced to bellove that, tipon

the evidence of Murphy and Robert Metireovy,

whom we ate called upon to indlet as conspira-

tors innane report, and as perjurers In the sub-

amendiaent.  But he 18 not at all prepared just

yol to denounce parties who have been proved

gultty of the grossest and most unblushing cor-
ruption by the sworn ovidence of respectable
eltizens before a Commitiee of the Senate of
Canadn. [Cheers.] My hon, friend also had a
ling at the mentory of Sir John A. Macdonald,

He sald that he was an admirer of that states-
man, who he admitted had done o great deal

for his country; and yet in the same hreath he
denounced him as a man who had debauched

ks country, who had sald publicly that he had

bought the constituencies with their own
money. Any man who knew Sir .Joitn Mac-
donald and who heard him speak, knows that
you had nlways to judge what Sir John Mae-
donnld sald by the tone in which he sald any-
thing you hiad tosce and hear hlmtouunderstand
whethier he speko jocularly or not. [Hear,
hear.] But as the hon. membor for North
simcoe showed, the quotation was a garbled
onec even as it was given; and the action

of my hon. friend in that matter does
not I think reflect credit upon him. He has

one butside of the wide range of this debate

n order to hurl an insult at the reputation.

and to blacken the name of & man whose
memory is revered from one cnd of Canada to

the other. The hon. gentleman also made an

appeal to usto condemn Sir Hector Langevin

because he sald he was under the con-
trol of Thiomas McGreevy. Xec sald that 8ir
Hector Langevin was a corrupt man, 8 briber,
and a conspirator, and e suould be driven
from public life—~why? Because, years ago,
Thomas McGreevy had lent Bir Hector
$10,000; thnt he was still the debtor of Thomas
McGreevy for that amount ; that every three
months, Thomas MeGreevy presented to him
the notes for renewal, In order that he might
hold the lash over hits shoulders, or keep the
sword of Damocles hanging overhishead. He
told us of this in his loudest tones and with his
most tragic declamation, and contonded that
it was cvidence of thexullt of 8Sir Hector
Lapgevin., Now, {f he wants us to ballieve that
Sir Hector was a corrupt nian, his corruptlion
did not beglin and end with these contracts ; he
would be corrupt in connectlon with the hun-
dreds of eontracls which were let from the
Atiantic to the Preiflc. He was in communi-
cation with the men who had these contracty,
aud he could hnve levied enormous sums of
money upon them; he might have beon a
fabulously wenlthy man; and does the hon,
gentlernan wish this House to belleve that if
he wns corrupt and a conspirator, Instepd of
renewing those notes—which {8 an evidence
thut he was an honest man, and would nat im-
propetly tdke a dollar from any one—weuld he
not have held out his hand and sndd: ¢ Mr.
McGreevy, wohave all theso moneys passing
throtgh our hands, and T think it istime tha

these notes disappeared.” (Greal choering.
Why not take Lthe ¢ommon sciise view of this
matter, and act towards the latc Minister as
we would act towards a criminal stnnding in
the dock? Is there any reasonh or fustice ln
holding up the fact that he owed $10.000 to
Thomus McGreevy as an evidence that he
was acorrupt man, who was filling his own
pockots and those of his friends with the public
money uand that having control of these con-
tracts, lie was sucli a fool, i€ he was corrupt, a8
not to have wiped out hisown Indebledness, in-
stead of leaving it there? Sir, I do not desire
to weary the patience of this Mouse, but
another statement of the hon. lewder of the
upposition deserves n passing notice. Ile told
us that the proof of these charges has been
sueht that the name of Cauada has  been
bluckened farand wide.  Who Is blackening
it? What did we see in this House yesterduy 2
Who are sending these churges brondeast, not
only azalust tho Minister of Public Works,
but” arainst every Minister who can  be
charged  Who 1s raking up old seandals which
were exploded years and year< ago? One
public man after unother is beingdefamed, and
this I® being done by men whose oll and only
policy has bheen Lo defame thelr country.
(cheers). And their agents arc sending these
slanders and exagprerated reports by wire and
cable all over the civilized world. That is the
reason we hnve these charges made.  The hou.
wentlaman does not stop there. He tells us
thut the Unlited States 1s a country where
thera once was boodllug, but  which is
now @ land of purity, where every-
thing is serene. Such a thing us a
campalgn fund does not exist there;
puyments are not made by candldates, even
for a nomination to office. ‘(Laughter.) Ican
{inagine thic snille that will appear upon the
fiees of the politiclans of the other side of the
Mne when they read tho speoeh of the hon,
gentlemen ong of these dnys, and see the bril-
liant pleture which he has ' pailpted of the
purity of their politics. There are otier points
to which I might refer: but I think it will be
sutleient to say, in conclusfon, that the pledge
which the hon. Minister of Justice (Sir John
Thompaon) gave In tho provinee of Nova
seotin durfug the lasteleetion, representing the
Government of this country, has been earrled
out to the jetter. On the public hustings
there, speaking of these charges, he satd they
would De investiyated ta tho fullest extent,
thet they would be investigated in every par-
ticutlar, that full scope would be given Lo prove
the charges if they could be proved, and that
nothing would be done to protect the ofienders,
were they high or low. he prosecutor of this
case gave testintony on the floor of this House
and the Independent pross of this country has
procluimed that the Mintster of Justice has
acted throughout in this matter as an honour-
able and upright man. He bas glven full
scope to ail parties, fuller scope in tnls matter
than is usually given, or than would be given
in any other assembiy of this kind in the fn-
vestigation of glmilar charges. His priaciple
has been and will be to do justice to all men
aud purlfy the public service, and to sec that
the civil servants and all those connected with
the Government departments do their duty
honest]y or suffer the conscquences. That he
has mever hesitnted to carry out. In the
words of Norman Mcl.cod, he proclnims :—

 Perish policy and cunning;
Perish sll that fear the light,
W hether winning, whether losing,
Tear the Lord and do the right.”

The hon. gentleman resumed his seat
amidst great applause,

EVERYMOTHEE

Should Have Xt Xn 'The House,
Dropped on Suguar, Children Love

to tnko JOIINSOX'S ANODYNE LINIMENT for Cmm Colds,

Sorv Throat, Tonsilitls, Colic, Crnmps and Palns. Re.

lleves Summer Comp ts, Cuts and Brutsce like magio,

UNL!KE ANY OTHER
For Internal and External Cse,

JOHNSON’S
Anodyne Liniment.

ORIGINATED IN (8(0.
Soothlng, Healing, PenetratlnG

8topa Paln, Cramps, Inflammation In bodz or limb, like
. magle. Cndm Crg: Asthmn, Colds, Catarrh, Cholera
Morbua. Diarrhcea, theumathiin, Nouralgls, Laye
HEUT Joints and Strains. Illustrated Book freo. Prico
post-pald, Sicta. L. 8. JOBNSON & CO., BoaToX. Mass

THE GREAT
BTSN

orm ee.

DAWSON'S CHOCOLATE CREAMS. .

{n this report of tho mlnority. (Hear, henr,
and choers.) We have all about Le Mondé

Weber, Decker, Vose and Hale

Fine spcciments of which asn be seen mthq_

No. 228 ST. JAMES STREET.

This Company still léads in fine American -

[ANOS and ORGANS.

They are now recolving their fall supj .
ke bonatiial T SHPRy oL

PIANOS.

atores,

It 13 a fact not generally known to our reads

ers that this Company sells beautiful new Up-
right Planos at $225. They have also & large
aumber of ’

Sacond-hand Plazos at from $00 upwerds, :

Our readersshould call and examine the atock

and prices at N. Y. PIANO CO’S stores.

COLLEGE DE NOTRE DAME DES .

NEIGES.

'The return of scholars to this institution (for:

children from 3 to 12 years) 1s fixed for 1st Sep-
tember. o

Puplls taken at any time. -7

The Province of Quebee

- LOTTERY, -

Drawings Erery Month!

On first and third Wednesday.

2

Prizes Value,
52,740.00.
All(Prizes Drawn at each Drawing, '»
NOTICE: The CAPITALPRIZEis
$15,000.

TICKET, - - - $L.00

For $1.00 you can d:a.w...............815,000‘

For $1.00 you can draw...cccrnsseeses 9,000

For $1.00 you can draw.....coeereees  2,500°
For $1.00 you can draW.ieeeeserenesee 1,250
For $1.00 you can draW.eeeececcosse 500 k

There is also a great many prizes of =~
3, 10, 15, 25, 50 and 250 dollars.

Don’t forget that with the very same
ticket you can draw more than one
prize. For instance, you can draw one
of the prizes drawn one by one, and it
may happen in the meantime that the
same number is in the series drawing
approximation prizes of $25.00, $15.00
and $10.00, besides terminating with the
two terminal figures of the first or second
capital prizes and thus drawing two or

+ three prizes.

S. E. LEFEBYRE, - - Manager,
8! St. James St., Montregl.

Dominion Metal Works

GARTH & CO.,
¢ to 542 Craig Street,

MANUFACTURERS OF

Key’s Low Water Alarm, s
Van Duzen’s Steam Jot Pump, .
¢« ¢« Loose Pulley Ollers, - -
Hot Water Furnaces, R
Hot Water Radiators,
Penberthy Injectors,
Hydranis of all Kinds,
St. George’s Street Gulley,
Kearney’s Pneumatic 8troet Stop
Cocks, SE
Cartis’ Water Pressure Regulater
Asbestos Packed Cocks,

Watson’s Steapa Pressure Regu=
lators, e

snd all kinds of Brase and Iron Goods™ fos
Plumbera, Ga:fitters, ®%. : .. °~

TRON FOUNDRY

CORNER OF ‘ S :
Maisoneuve and Lagauchetiere streets:

it

Painting.
J. GRACE, 51 University sireet_. Bfonso

and Sign Painter and Paper-l;ange;
ordors promptly attended to.  Kee

PAINTS, as also an assortment of j
pared Paints roedy for nse. Gol
plain Wall Papers, Window Glass,Glie

For Sale by all Druggists........:.25¢. & box.




